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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 12:00 PM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; SUR

Subject: RE: LKK check MV: SLH9206E / DOA: 28/02/2023

Dear Kaharudin, 

 

The MV of SLH 9206E is $73K-$76K(est) as at FEB 2023. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:23 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LKK check MV: SLH9206E / DOA: 28/02/2023 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Reminder 

 

Please advise and revert.  

 

Thank you. 

 
Best regards, 
Kaharudin 

 

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin  

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 2:18 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: LKK check MV: SLH9206E / DOA: 28/02/2023 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Kindly assist and advise vehicle MV, Volkswagen Touran 1.4 TSI. 

 

Appreciate if we can get updates from you as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best regards, 
Kaharudin 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the 

intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. 

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not 

warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


